David Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce®@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [jaspeer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 1:30 PM

To: MSA-Announce List

Subject: Nov/Dec 2012 AmMin online

Dear MSA Member,
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The November-December 2012 (v97 nl1/12) American Mineralogist is online. In addition to
regular articles and letters, the issue includes the IMA Report - Nomenclature of the Amphibole
Supergroup, a new classification and nomenclature scheme for the amphibole-supergroup minerals
by Frank C. Hawthorne and others.

Your institution subscribe to GeoScienceWorld (GSW)? Access full-text articles with all the GSW
online features without a USERID or password at AmMin GSW institutional subscription.

Your institution subscribe to the journal through MSA? Access full-text articles without a USERID
or password at AmMin MSA institutional subscription.

You have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA? With your USERID or password,
access the journal on GeoScienceWorld (GSW) at AmMin member subscription on GSW or on the
MSA website at AmMin member subscription on MSA. Anyone can access the Table of Contents,
titles, authors, abstracts, and archives at no cost at the MSA website.
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Other new journals online:

Elements (v8n5, Oct 2012, Rare Earth Elements issue) is now online and is in the mail. If your
institution subscribes go to GeoScienceWorld (GSW). Otherwise, access it with your MSA
USERID and password at Elements Magazine Archives.

Rocks & Minerals (Sept/Oct 2012) which includes articles on South African Minerals and
museums at Rocks & Minerals.




Gems & Gemology (v48 n3, Fall 2012) which includes articles on Tsavorite and other Grossulars
from Madagascar, Synthetic Nano-Polycrystalline Diamond Gemstones, and Turquoise from China
at Gems & Gemology.
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